Jonathan Lisseter

From: KARL.P.Turton@met.police.uk

Sent: 09 February 2024 09:59

To: Harry Mifsud

Cc: Jonathan Lisseter

Subject: RE: Hartley Centre: Gates and Signage

Attachments: EXP-Protected-Exit-Button-Devices-808284-150122.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside of Hill. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning Harry,

All the gates appear spot on, | will add these to the file.

Here are those protected PTE buttons, either is fine. If you have another provider —that’s fine too. Just need them to
do the same job.

See what works best for you.

Kindest regards Karl.

Karl Turton

Police Constable — Designing out Crime Officer
London Safety Centre (LSC)

Bow Police Station
London E3 2AN

karl.turton@met.police.uk | 07387 257 273
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From: Harry Mifsud <HarryMifsud@hill.co.uk>

Sent: 06 February 2024 15:23

To: Turton Karl P - Continuous Policing Improvement <KARL.P.Turton@met.police.uk>
Cc: Jonathan Lisseter <JonathanLisseter@hill.co.uk>

Subject: Hartley Centre: Gates and Signage

Good afternoon Karl,

Please see attached gate design to add to the Police file. = could you also please send a link to the
desired PTE housing?

Also, are we correct in thinking that from an SBD point of view, it is wise to not add ‘Cycle Store’
signage on the external doors to the cycle stores?



Kind regards,

Harry Mifsud
Trainee Technical Coordinator
07745 539198
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Hill Holdings Ltd - email disclaimer

This e-mail and any files distributed with it are intended solely for the individual or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for distributing it to them you may not copy, forward, disclose or
otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. Any opinion or advice contained anywhere in this
message is that of the sender and is not intended to bind Hill Holdings Ltd or any member of the Hill Group in any way. Neither
can the sender accept any responsibility for any changes made to this e-mail after it was sent. This e-mail has been scanned
for viruses by Mimecast. Nevertheless, the sender cannot accept any responsibility for any loss or damage caused by any
software viruses transmitted with this email and we advise that you carry out your own virus checks on any attachments
included in this message.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the
information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police
Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding
agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached
with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email,

its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.



